

# **GRANTS LISTING** 2019-2020

#### MANITOBA ARTS COUNCIL'S 2019-2020

# YEAR AT A GLANCE

**525** 

AWARDS MADE FOR A TOTAL OF

\$8,3M

966

APPLICATIONS REVIEWED<sup>1</sup> 143

APPLICATIONS RECEIVED FROM FIRST TIME APPLICANTS

359

AWARDS WENT TO INDIVIDUAL ARTISTS<sup>2</sup>

17.2%

OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS IDENTIFY AS FIRST NATIONS, METIS, OR INUIT <sup>3</sup>

**78** 

AWARDS MADE TO APPLICANTS OUTSIDE WINNIPEG<sup>4</sup>

166
AWARDS WENT TO ORGS AND GROUPS

**BIPOC** 

APPLICANTS RECEIVED

110

AWARDS<sup>3</sup>

125

EXTERNAL ASSESSORS SERVED ON

45

**JURIES** 

**Notes:** All numbers reflect applications processed during the 2019-2020 fiscal year. For more information see: artscouncil.mb.ca/grants/grant-results/

- 1 This number does not include an additional 61 applications that were submitted but not presented to a jury for assessment because they were withdrawn by the applicant or deemed ineligible.
- 2 This includes all grants awarded to individual professional artists, Indigenous Knowledge Keepers, arts/cultural professionals, and students of the arts.
- 3 Data about self-identification of MAC applicants, including as black, Indigenous (First Nations, Metis, Inuit), or a person of colour (BIPOC), is based on profile information shared by individual applicants on a strictly voluntary basis. This information is not available to assessors who review applications. Because sharing this information with MAC is optional, we do not have a complete picture of the diversity represented by the applicants and we may be underestimating the true number of applicants in these categories.
- 4 Based on postal code, following the classification used by Canada Post, with postal codes starting with R2 or R3 reserved for Winnipeg. A previous version of this document stated that 157 awards were made to applicants outside of Winnipeg in 2019-2020. In reality, 157 applications were received and 78 awards were received.

# **Table of contents**

Statistical overview	1
Create	3
Share – Artists in Communities	5
Share – Present	6
Share – Tour	7
Support – Operate	8
Support – Strengthen	10
Learn – Artists in Schools	12
Learn – Residencies	17
Learn - Travel/PD	18
Indigenous 360 – Create	22
Indigenous 360 – Learn	23
Indigenous 360 – Share	
Recognize – Competitions	
Recognize – Prizes	
Recognize – Scholarships	
List of assessors	

#### Statistical overview

MAC reviewed 966 applications in 2019-2020, up from 949 in 2018-2019. Just over half of all applications (54%) were successful. An additional 61 applications were submitted but not presented to a jury for assessment because they were withdrawn by the applicant or deemed ineligible.

MAC received applications from 143 individuals, groups, and organizations who had never applied to MAC before.

Table 1: Applications and awards by program

	Applications	Requested	Awards	Awarded
		amount		amount
Create	215	\$2,168,768	65 (30%)	\$597,077 (28%)
Share - Artists in Communities	49	\$515,561	23 (47%)	\$249,999 (48%)
Share - Present	94	\$938,290	32 (34%)	\$348,799 (37%)
Share - Tour	15	\$403,337	12 (80%)	\$291,250 (72%)
Support - Operate	45	\$5,713,540	45 (100%)	\$5,713,540 (100%)
Support - Strengthen	47	\$217,467	39 (83%)	\$180,800 (83%)
Learn - Artists in Schools	158	\$763,136	115 (73%)	\$504,941 (66%)
Learn - Residencies	35	\$129,868	22 (63%)	\$71,912 (55%)
Learn - Travel/PD	187	\$163,251	119 (64%)	\$94,606 (58%)
Indigenous 360 - Create	33	\$358,696	8 (24%)	\$70,471 (20%)
Indigenous 360 - Learn	4	\$15,000	2 (50%)	\$7,500 (50%)
Indigenous 360 - Share	14	\$125,955	6 (43%)	\$52,500 (42%)
Recognize - Competitions	4	\$26,500	3 (75%)	\$16,500 (62%)
Recognize - Prizes	16	\$480,000	1 (6%)	\$30,000 (6%)
Recognize - Scholarships	50	\$134,000	33 (66%)	\$89,000 (66%)
Total	966	\$12,153,369	525 (54%)	\$8,318,895 (68%)

<u>Note</u>: The percentages show which proportion of all applications in a given program was awarded and which proportion of the requested amount was disbursed.

MAC accepts applications from individuals (including Indigenous Knowledge Keepers, students of the arts, arts/cultural professionals, and professional artists), professional arts groups, and organizations (including arts-service organizations, professional arts organizations, and non-artistic not-for-profit organizations). Most applications (72%) were submitted by individual artists, with 28% submitted by groups and organizations.

Table 2: Applications and awards by applicant type

	Applications	Awards
Individuals	698	359 (51%)
Organizations and groups	268	166 (62%)

Most applications are received from applicants based out of Winnipeg, with 157 applications submitted by applicants from rural areas and urban centres outside of Winnipeg. Projects funded by MAC take place throughout the province. For instance, of the 115 arts and learning projects funded through the Artists in Schools program, more than 70 (over 60%) took place at schools in rural areas and urban centres outside Winnipeg.

Table 3: Applications and awards by region

	<b>Applications</b>	Awards
Applicants from rural areas in the province	97	53 (55%)
Applicants from urban centres outside of Winnipeg	60	25 (42%)
Applicants from Winnipeg	809	447 (55%)

<u>Note</u>: Regions are defined following the classification used by Canada Post, with postal codes starting R0 classified as rural, postal codes starting R2 and R3 reserved for Winnipeg, and postal codes starting R1, R4, R5, R6, R7, R8, and R9 in use for urban centres outside the city of Winnipeg. According to Canada Post, 21% of addresses in the province are rural, 18% are in urban centres outside Winnipeg, and 62% are in Winnipeg.

In the fall of 2018, MAC began collecting information on the background and identity of individual applicants. This information, which is submitted voluntarily and confidentially, helps us understand how well our funding reflects the diversity of Manitoba. The year 2019-2020 is the first full year for which this information is available, and the numbers are presented in the table below.

The table shows the number of applications received from individuals who have shared with MAC that they identify as part of one or more key groups, along with the number of awards received and the percentage of applications that were successful. As a comparison, of the 698 applications submitted by all individual applicants in 2019-2020, 51% were awarded.

Table 4: Applications and awards by applicant self-identification (individuals only)

	<b>Applications</b>	Awards
Indigenous applicants *	76	46 (62%)
Applicants who are visible minorities	97	64 (66%)
Female applicants	367	198 (54%)
Non-binary applicants	23	17 (74%)
Applicants who live with a disability or mental illness or who are Deaf	96	51 (53%)
Francophone applicants	57	29 (51%)

<sup>\*</sup> The number of applications submitted by Indigenous individuals is based on the programs that are open to Indigenous and non-Indigenous applicants; it does not include the 51 applications and 16 awards recorded in the Indigenous 360 stream.

It is important to note that the information in this table is based on profile information shared by individual clients on a strictly voluntary basis. This information is <u>not</u> available to assessors who review applications. Because sharing this information with MAC is optional, we do not have a complete picture of the diversity represented by the applicants and may be underestimating the true number of applicants in each category.

# Create

The **Create** program supports the creation of new work or development of works in progress in all disciplines by professional artists and arts groups.

Number of applications	215	
Requested amount	\$2,168,768	
Number of awards	65 (30% of all applications reviewed)	
Awarded amount	\$597,077 (28% of the total requested amount)	

	Recipient	City, Town,	Awarded
		Reserve	amount
1	Alana MacDougall	Winnipeg	\$3,685
2	Alexandra Elliott	Winnipeg	\$2,000
3	Alexandra Elliott	Winnipeg	\$4,000
4	Andrew Balfour	Winnipeg	\$6,740
5	Anita Lebeau	Winnipeg	\$7,500
6	Bev Pike	Winnipeg	\$15,000
7	Bram Keast	Winnipeg	\$7,500
8	Cecilia Araneda	Winnipeg	\$15,000
9	Chantel Mierau	Winnipeg	\$15,000
10	Charlene Van Buekenhout	Winnipeg	\$5,000
11	Chimwemwe Undi	Winnipeg	\$5,500
12	Craig Love	Winnipeg	\$15,000
13	Davis Plett	Winnipeg	\$7,500
14	Diana Thorneycroft	Winnipeg	\$15,000
15	Douglas Smith	Winnipeg	\$8,300
16	Emma Hendrix	Winnipeg	\$15,000
17	Evin Collis	Winnipeg	\$10,000
18	Gislina Patterson	Winnipeg	\$7,500
19	Glen Johnson	Winnipeg	\$15,000
20	Glenn Buhr	Winnipeg	\$7,500
21	Heidi Malazdrewich	Winnipeg	\$4,500
22	Ian Campbell	Winnipeg	\$1,300
23	Joel Penner	Winnipeg	\$7,500
24	Jonathan Ball	Winnipeg	\$15,000
25	Kaoru Suzuki	Winnipeg	\$12,000
26	Karen Press	Winnipeg	\$2,000
27	Kathy Levandoski	Kelwood	\$2,000
28	Kerry Ryan	Winnipeg	\$9,950
29	Lauren Carter	St. Andrews	\$15,000
30	Leah Decter	Winnipeg	\$15,000
31	Lee Hubbard	Brandon	\$11,287

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
32	Luke Nickel	Winnipeg	\$9,150
33	Luther Konadu	Winnipeg	\$7,000
34	Mammoth Dance Collective	Winnipeg	\$7,500
35	Matthew Gardiner	Winnipeg	\$4,000
36	Matthew Handscombe	Winnipeg	\$6,305
37	Melissa Van Soelen	Winnipeg	\$7,500
38	Ming Hon	Winnipeg	\$6,700
39	Neil Weisensel	Winnipeg	\$1,300
40	Nora Decter	Winnipeg	\$12,000
41	Patricia Robertson	Winnipeg	\$15,000
42	Paul Levasseur	Winnipeg	\$3,850
43	Peter Quanz	Winnipeg	\$6,400
44	Quintin Bart	Winnipeg	\$15,000
45	Raine Hamilton	Winnipeg	\$5,000
46	Reza Rezaï	Winnipeg	\$7,500
47	Rhayne Vermette	Winnipeg	\$15,000
48	Ryan Simmons	Winnipeg	\$7,500
49	Ryan Smoluk	Winnipeg	\$7,500
50	S.M. Beiko	Winnipeg	\$8,500
51	Sacha Kopelow	Winnipeg	\$7,500
52	Sam Penner	Winnipeg	\$4,910
53	Sarah Fuller	Winnipeg	\$3,000
54	Scott Ford	Winnipeg	\$4,200
55	Sharon Bajer	Winnipeg	\$13,300
56	Slow Leaves	Winnipeg	\$10,000
57	Susan Turner	Winnipeg	\$15,000
58	Sweet Alibi	Winnipeg	\$15,000
59	Sylvia Matas	Winnipeg	\$10,400
60	Terry Hildebrand	Winnipeg	\$15,000
61	The Happy Phantoms Collective	Winnipeg	\$12,800
62	The Kitty Girl Collective	Winnipeg	\$15,000
63	Theatre by the River Inc.	Winnipeg	\$15,000
64	Willow Rector	Winnipeg	\$15,000
65	Wren Brian	Winnipeg	\$5,000

#### **Share – Artists in Communities**

The **Artists in Communities** program supports arts-related activities by artists, arts groups, organizations, and communities that face barriers to accessing artistic opportunities.

Number of applications	49
Requested amount	\$515,561
Number of awards	23 (47% of all applications reviewed)
Awarded amount	\$249,999 (48% of the total requested amount)

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
1	Aboriginal Music Manitoba Inc.	Winnipeg	\$15,000
2	Art City Inc.	Winnipeg	\$15,000
3	Arts West Council Inc.	Brandon	\$3,000
4	ArtsJunktion	Winnipeg	\$14,792
5	Cancercare Manitoba Foundation Inc.	Winnipeg	\$10,000
6	Flin Flon Arts Council	Flin Flon	\$7,500
7	Goldrock Press	Norway House	\$7,500
8	Goldrock Press	Norway House	\$7,500
9	Gwen Secter Creative Living Centre	Winnipeg	\$15,000
10	Heather Mason	God's Lake Narrows	\$7,500
11	Home Routes/Chemin Chez Nous	Winnipeg	\$10,000
12	Interlake Art Board	Petersfield	\$7,382
13	Jazz Winnipeg	Winnipeg	\$10,000
14	Lindsey White	Winnipeg	\$7,500
15	Manito Ahbee Festival Inc.	Winnipeg	\$15,000
16	Manitoba African Film Festival Inc.	Winnipeg	\$15,000
17	Manitoba Arts Network	Winnipeg	\$12,500
18	Misericordia Health Centre	Winnipeg	\$10,200
19	Northern Juried Art Show 2019	Thompson	\$12,125
20	Rhonda Head	Opaskwayak	\$7,500
21	Sarasvati Dramatic Theatre Productions and Repertory Inc	Winnipeg	\$15,000
22	Sick + Twisted Theatre	Winnipeg	\$10,000
23	Spence Neighbourhood Association Inc.	Winnipeg	\$15,000

# Share – Present

The **Present** program supports the presentation of work in all disciplines by professional artists, arts groups, and arts organizations.

Number of applications	94
Requested amount	\$938,290
Number of awards	32 (34% of all applications reviewed)
Awarded amount	\$348,799 (37% of the total requested amount)

	Recipient	City, Town,	Awarded
		Reserve	amount
1	Art Holm	Winnipeg	\$6,000
2	At Bay Press	Winnipeg	\$15,000
3	Bedside Press	Narol	\$6,250
4	Camerata Nova	Winnipeg	\$15,000
5	Canzona Inc.	Winnipeg	\$12,500
6	Cluster: New Music + Integrated Arts Inc.	Winnipeg	\$5,302
7	Company Link	Winnipeg	\$11,000
8	Fernwood Publishing	Winnipeg	\$4,055
9	Gallery 1C03, University of Winnipeg	Winnipeg	\$8,700
10	Gimli Film Festival	Gimli	\$20,000
11	Gimli Film Festival	Gimli	\$5,000
12	Graffiti Art Programming Inc.	Winnipeg	\$10,000
13	Herizons Magazine	Winnipeg	\$6,000
14	La Maison des artistes visuels inc.	Winnipeg	\$13,250
15	Leigh-Anne Kehler	Winnipeg	\$8,000
16	Manitoba Underground Opera	Winnipeg	\$15,000
17	Manitoba Underground Opera	Winnipeg	\$15,000
18	NorVA Centre	Flin Flon	\$7,572
19	One Trunk Theatre	Winnipeg	\$20,000
20	Polycoro Inc.	Winnipeg	\$15,000
21	Prairie Comics Festival	Winnipeg	\$8,840
22	Q DANCE	Winnipeg	\$15,000
23	Rainbow Stage	Winnipeg	\$15,000
24	Rosamunde Summer Music Academy	Winnipeg	\$3,000
25	Sarasvati Dramatic Theatre Productions and Repertory Inc	Winnipeg	\$15,000
26	Sawdon Dance	Winnipeg	\$14,600
27	SOUNDYARD	Winnipeg	\$5,880
28	Theatre by the River Inc.	Winnipeg	\$7,000
29	Window Winnipeg	Winnipeg	\$7,850

Recipient		City, Town,	Awarded	
		Reserve	amount	
30	Winnipeg International Writers Festival	Winnipeg	\$8,000	
31	Young Lungs Dance Exchange	Winnipeg	\$15,000	
32	zone41 theatre, inc.	Winnipeg	\$15,000	

# Share – Tour

The **Tour** program supports touring activities across Manitoba by professional artists, arts groups, and arts organizations in the performing arts.

Number of applications	15
Requested amount	\$403,337
Number of awards	12 (80% of all applications reviewed)
Awarded amount	\$291,250 (72% of the total requested amount)

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
1	Home Routes/Chemin Chez Nous	Winnipeg	\$7,500
2	Manitoba Chamber Orchestra Inc.	Winnipeg	\$8,000
3	Manitoba Chamber Orchestra Inc.	Winnipeg	\$20,000
4	Manitoba Theatre for Young People	Winnipeg	\$56,250
5	Prairie Debut Inc.	Portage la Prairie	\$5,000
6	Prairie Theatre Exchange Inc.	Winnipeg	\$33,750
7	Royal Manitoba Theatre Centre Inc.	Winnipeg	\$37,500
8	Shakespeare in the Ruins	Winnipeg	\$9,000
9	The Royal Winnipeg Ballet School Professional Division	Winnipeg	\$10,000
10	Theatre Projects Manitoba	Winnipeg	\$40,000
11	Winnipeg Jazz Orchestra	Winnipeg	\$8,000
12	Winnipeg Symphony Orchestra	Winnipeg	\$56,250

# Support – Operate

The **Operate** program invests in the on-going activity of professional arts organizations, providing multi-year support to assist general operations of established organizations across disciplines. The program supports the sustainable delivery of high quality and impactful arts programs and services.

Number of applications	45
Requested amount	\$5,713,540
Number of awards	45 (100% of all applications reviewed)
Awarded amount	\$5,713,540 (100% of the total requested amount)

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
1	4117654 Manitoba Ltée (Editions des Plaines   Vidacom Publications)	Winnipeg	\$27,500
2	aceartinc.	Winnipeg	\$89,180
3	Arbeiter Ring Publishing Ltd. (Operating as ARP Books)	Winnipeg	\$24,500
4	Arts Manitoba Publications Inc (Border Crossings)	Winnipeg	\$99,470
5	Association of Manitoba Book Publishers	Winnipeg	\$48,000
6	Brandon Chamber Players	Brandon	\$20,580
7	Contemporary Verse 2	Winnipeg	\$34,500
8	Great Plains Publications	Winnipeg	\$32,500
9	GroundSwell, Inc.	Winnipeg	\$45,080
10	J. Gordon Shillingford Publishing	Winnipeg	\$36,700
11	Les Éditions du Blé	Saint-Boniface	\$26,250
12	Manitoba Association of Playwrights Inc.	Winnipeg	\$53,900
13	Manitoba Chamber Orchestra Inc.	Winnipeg	\$112,000
14	Manitoba Opera	Winnipeg	\$220,000
15	Manitoba Opera	Winnipeg	\$150,000*
16	Manitoba Printmakers Association Inc. / Martha Street Studio	Winnipeg	\$55,000
17	Manitoba Theatre for Young People	Winnipeg	\$245,000
18	Mentoring Artists for Women's Art (MAWA)	Winnipeg	\$73,000
19	NAfro Dance Productions	Winnipeg	\$25,000
20	PLATFORM centre for Photographic Digital Arts	Winnipeg	\$58,000
21	Plug-In Inc. (Plug In Institute of Contemporary Arts)	Winnipeg	\$166,600
22	Prairie Fire Press Inc.	Winnipeg	\$73,720

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
23	Prairie Theatre Exchange Inc.	Winnipeg	\$355,000
24	Royal Manitoba Theatre Centre Inc.	Winnipeg	\$686,000
25	Royal Manitoba Theatre Centre Inc.	Winnipeg	\$150,000*
26	Royal Winnipeg Ballet	Winnipeg	\$744,800
27	Shakespeare in the Ruins	Winnipeg	\$56,050
28	Signature Editions	Winnipeg	\$35,000
29	The Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba	Brandon	\$185,000
30	The Royal Winnipeg Ballet School Professional Division	Winnipeg	\$130,000
31	The School of Contemporary Dancers Inc.	Winnipeg	\$32,500
32	The Winnipeg Chamber Music Society	Winnipeg	\$17,000
33	The Winnipeg Singers	Winnipeg	\$29,400
34	Théâtre Cercle Molière	Winnipeg	\$175,000
35	Theatre Projects Manitoba	Winnipeg	\$51,500
36	Turnstone Press Ltd.	Winnipeg	\$35,000
37	University of Manitoba Press	Winnipeg	\$34,500
38	Urban Shaman Inc.	Winnipeg	\$65,000
39	Video Pool Media Arts Centre	Winnipeg	\$95,060
40	Winnipeg's Contemporary Dancers	Winnipeg	\$112,250
41	Winnipeg Film Group	Winnipeg	\$95,000
42	Winnipeg Jazz Orchestra	Winnipeg	\$18,000
43	Winnipeg Jewish Theatre	Winnipeg	\$35,000
44	Winnipeg Symphony Orchestra	Winnipeg	\$735,000
45	Winnipeg Symphony Orchestra	Winnipeg	\$125,000*

<sup>\*</sup>Special operating grant disbursed on behalf of the Department of Sports, Culture, and Heritage.

# Support – Strengthen

The **Strengthen** program supports projects aimed at strengthening professional arts organizations.

Number of applications	47
Requested amount	\$217,467
Number of awards	39 (83% of all applications reviewed)
Awarded amount	\$180,800 (83% of the total requested amount)

	Recipient	City, Town,	Awarded
		Reserve	amount
1	aceartinc.	Winnipeg	\$5,000
2	Art City Inc.	Winnipeg	\$5,000
3	Arts AccessAbility Network Manitoba	Winnipeg	\$5,000
4	Arts Manitoba Publications Inc (Border Crossings)	Winnipeg	\$5,000
5	Artspace	Winnipeg	\$5,000
6	Bedside Press	Narol	\$5,000
7	Camerata Nova	Winnipeg	\$4,500
8	Canzona Inc.	Winnipeg	\$5,000
9	Contemporary Verse 2	Winnipeg	\$3,000
10	First Fridays in the Exchange Inc.	Winnipeg	\$5,000
11	Gearshifting Performance Works	Winnipeg	\$5,000
12	Gimli Film Festival	Gimli	\$5,000
13	Graffiti Art Programming Inc.	Winnipeg	\$5,000
14	GroundSwell, Inc.	Winnipeg	\$5,000
15	Manitoba Association of Playwrights Inc.	Winnipeg	\$3,500
16	Manitoba Chamber Orchestra Inc.	Winnipeg	\$5,000
17	Manitoba Conservatory of Music & Arts	Winnipeg	\$5,000
18	Manitoba Craft Council Inc	Winnipeg	\$5,000
19	Manitoba Crafts Museum and Library	Winnipeg	\$2,300
20	Manitoba Opera	Winnipeg	\$5,000
21	Manitoba Printmakers Association Inc. / Martha Street Studio	Winnipeg	\$5,000
22	Manitoba Printmakers Association Inc. / Martha Street Studio	Winnipeg	\$5,000
23	PLATFORM centre for Photographic Digital Arts	Winnipeg	\$4,000
24	PLATFORM centre for Photographic Digital Arts	Winnipeg	\$5,000
25	Plug-In Inc. (Plug In Institute of Contemporary Arts)	Winnipeg	\$5,000

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
26	Prairie Theatre Exchange Inc.	Winnipeg	\$2,000
27	Shakespeare in the Ruins	Winnipeg	\$5,000
28	The Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba	Brandon	\$5,000
29	The Royal Winnipeg Ballet School Professional Division	Winnipeg	\$5,000
30	The Winnipeg Singers	Winnipeg	\$5,000
31	Théâtre Cercle Molière	Winnipeg	\$5,000
32	Theatre Projects Manitoba	Winnipeg	\$5,000
33	Video Pool Media Arts Centre	Winnipeg	\$5,000
34	Winnipeg's Contemporary Dancers	Winnipeg	\$5,000
35	Winnipeg Film Group	Winnipeg	\$4,200
36	Winnipeg International Writers Festival	Winnipeg	\$4,300
37	Winnipeg Jazz Orchestra	Winnipeg	\$5,000
38	Winnipeg Jewish Theatre	Winnipeg	\$3,000
39	Young Lungs Dance Exchange	Winnipeg	\$5,000

#### Learn – Artists in Schools

The **Artists in Schools** program supports arts-enriched learning experiences through Manitoban artists working in the classroom with students from Nursery to Grade 12 in Manitoba schools. The intent of the program is to motivate and excite students to realize their full potential, acknowledge their role in the community, and value the importance of the arts.

Number of applications	158
Requested amount	\$763,136
Number of awards	115 (73% of all applications reviewed)
Awarded amount	\$504,941 (66% of the total requested amount)

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Partnering school	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
1	Alejandra Diaz Roman	Winnipeg	H. S. Paul School	Winnipeg	\$4,600
2	Alejandra Diaz Roman	Winnipeg	Samuel Burland School	Winnipeg	\$7,300
3	Art by Annie	Whitemouth	Lac du Bonnet Senior	Lac du Bonnet	\$6,065
4	Art by Annie	Whitemouth	Frontier Collegiate Institute	Cranberry Portage	\$14,805
5	Art by Annie	Whitemouth	John De Graff Elementary School	Winnipeg	\$7,400
6	Ben Wasylyshen	East St. Paul	Springfield Heights School	Winnipeg	\$7,500
7	Bill Quinn	Winnipeg	Niakwa Place School	Winnipeg	\$1,600
8	Brenda Gorlick	Winnipeg	Valleyview Centennial School	Brandon	\$2,550
9	Carrie Costello	Winnipeg	Princess Margaret School	Winnipeg	\$4,750
10	Chrissy Sie-Merritt	Falcon Beach	Falcon Beach School	Falcon Beach	\$1,722
11	Chrissy Sie-Merritt	Falcon Beach	South Pointe School	Winnipeg	\$3,385
12	dale lawrence	Warren	Nellie McClung Collegiate	Manitou	\$3,216
13	Dave Zachary	Winnipeg	Ministic School	God's Lake Narrows	\$5,480
14	Dave Zachary	Winnipeg	Marble Ridge Colony School	Hodgson	\$1,700
15	Dave Zachary	Winnipeg	Joseph H. Kerr	Snow Lake	\$6,670
16	Dave Zachary	Winnipeg	Minitonas School	Minitonas	\$1,622
17	Dave Zachary	Winnipeg	La Salle School	La Salle	\$2,356

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Partnering school	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
18	Dave Zachary	Winnipeg	Eriksdale School	Eriksdale	\$1,266
19	Dee Barsy	Winnipeg	Miskooseepi School	Bloodvein First Nation	\$8,744
20	Dee Barsy	Winnipeg	Margaret Park School	Winnipeg	\$7,500
21	Emily Granger	Winnipeg	Victory School	Winnipeg	\$3,559
22	Emily Granger	Winnipeg	École Edward- Schreyer School	Beausejour	\$2,397
23	Emily Granger	Winnipeg	Stonybrook Middle School	Steinbach	\$6,707
24	Emily Granger	Winnipeg	Riverbend Community School	Winnipeg	\$3,250
25	Emily Granger	Winnipeg	École Arthur Meighen School	Portage la Prairie	\$2,149
26	Emily Granger	Winnipeg	École James Nisbet Community School	Winnipeg	\$3,559
27	Emily Granger	Winnipeg	Stonewall Collegiate Institute	Stonewall	\$2,228
28	Emily Granger	Winnipeg	École Rivière Rouge	Winnipeg	\$4,900
29	erica lowe	Harding	Miniota School	Miniota	\$6,497
30	erica lowe	Harding	Hamiota Collegiate	Hamiota	\$2,118
31	Evans Coffie	Winnipeg	Chief Charles Audy Memorial School	Birch River	\$3,044
32	Evans Coffie	Winnipeg	Black River Anishinabe School	Black River First Nation	\$2,748
33	Evans Coffie	Winnipeg	Prairie Mountain Elementary School	Swan Lake	\$2,818
34	Evans Coffie	Winnipeg	Ethelbert School	Ethelbert	\$3,368
35	Evans Coffie	Winnipeg	Binscarth School	Binscarth	\$2,923
36	Evans Coffie	Winnipeg	Cormorant Lake School	Cormorant	\$3,792
37	Evans Coffie	Winnipeg	Waterhen School	Waterhen	\$3,028
38	Evans Coffie	Winnipeg	God's Lake Narrows First Nation	God's Lake Narrows	\$7,240
39	Faith Krahn	Flin Flon	Hapnot Collegiate	Flin Flon	\$11,750
40	Freeze Frame	Winnipeg	Oakenwald School	Winnipeg	\$3,100
41	Fubuki Daiko	Winnipeg	Elm Creek School	Elm Creek	\$2,813
42	Fubuki Daiko	Winnipeg	Oak Bluff Community School	Oak Bluff	\$5,308
43	Fubuki Daiko	Winnipeg	Holy Ghost School	Winnipeg	\$3,150
44	Fubuki Daiko	Winnipeg	Rosenfeld Elementary School	Rosenfeld	\$2,786
45	Fubuki Daiko	Winnipeg	Morris School	Morris	\$4,460
46	Fubuki Daiko	Winnipeg	Beaumont School	Winnipeg	\$2,600

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Partnering school	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
47	Fubuki Daiko	Winnipeg	Rosenort School	Rosenort	\$3,086
48	Fubuki Daiko	Winnipeg	École Constable Edward Finney School	Winnipeg	\$5,750
49	Gérald Laroche	Winnipeg	École Taché	Winnipeg	\$7,500
50	Gérald Laroche	Winnipeg	Henry G. Izatt Middle School	Winnipeg	\$1,500
51	Goldrock Press	Norway House	Jack River School	Norway House	\$7,500
52	Guady Serrano- Diez	Winnipeg	Our Lady of Victory School	Winnipeg	\$1,600
53	Guady Serrano- Diez	Winnipeg	École Sacré-Coeur	Winnipeg	\$2,660
54	Heather Martens Rempel	MacGregor	Tyndall Park School	Winnipeg	\$6,618
55	Heather Martens Rempel	MacGregor	Deerwood Elementary School	Thompson	\$7,500
56	Heather Martens Rempel	MacGregor	Plumas Elementary School	Plumas	\$2,258
57	Heather Martens Rempel	MacGregor	MacGregor Collegiate	MacGregor	\$5,800
58	Heather Martens Rempel	MacGregor	Westpark School	Portage la Prairie	\$2,212
59	Heidi Phillips	Winnipeg	Fort Richmond Collegiate	Winnipeg	\$15,000
60	Janine Tougas	Winnipeg	Chief Peguis Junior High	Winnipeg	\$9,800
61	Jay Stoller	Winnipeg	Rivers Elementary School	Rivers	\$5,255
62	Jay Stoller	Winnipeg	Parc la Salle School	Winnipeg	\$3,000
63	Jay Stoller	Winnipeg	Riverton Early Middle School	Riverton	\$4,704
64	Jay Stoller	Winnipeg	Dr. D.W. Penner School	Winnipeg	\$1,500
65	Joan Trott	Hamiota	Decker Colony School	Decker	\$6,028
66	Judy Cook	Winnipeg	Reston School	Reston	\$6,004
67	Judy Cook	Winnipeg	Joseph Teres School	Winnipeg	\$3,000
68	Karen Cornelius	Winnipeg	Strathcona School	Winnipeg	\$15,000
69	KC Adams	Winnipeg	École Henri- Bergeron	St. Boniface	\$2,150
70	Lasha Mowchun	Winnipeg	Windsor Park Collegiate	Winnipeg	\$7,500
71	Lasha Mowchun	Winnipeg	Seven Oaks Met School	Winnipeg	\$4,550

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Partnering school	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
72	Lasha Mowchun	Winnipeg	Maples Met School	Winnipeg	\$4,550
73	Lasha Mowchun	Winnipeg	Otter Nelson River School	Cross Lake	\$7,499
74	Lasha Mowchun	Winnipeg	Jack River School	Norway House	\$5,901
75	Leigh-Anne Kehler	Winnipeg	West Park School	Altona	\$4,000
76	Leigh-Anne Kehler	Winnipeg	Centennial School	Lac Du Bonnet	\$3,650
77	Leigh-Anne Kehler	Winnipeg	Ralph Maybank School	Winnipeg	\$2,400
78	Leigh-Anne Kehler	Winnipeg	Chancellor Elementary	Winnipeg	\$5,000
79	Lindsey White	Winnipeg	Glenelm School	Winnipeg	\$4,250
80	Lindsey White	Winnipeg	Inkster School	Winnipeg	\$5,400
81	Lindsey White	Winnipeg	Children of the Earth High School	Winnipeg	\$7,200
82	Marcela Mangarelli	Winnipeg	Collège Jeanne- Sauvé	Winnipeg	\$1,100
83	Marcela Mangarelli	Winnipeg	Miles Macdonell Collegiate	Winnipeg	\$550
84	Margaret Shaw- MacKinnon	Winnipeg	Vincent Massey Collegiate	Winnipeg	\$1,500
85	Margaret Shaw- MacKinnon	Winnipeg	Melita School	Melita	\$2,843
86	Michael Falk	Winnipeg	Hugh John MacDonald School	Winnipeg	\$12,500
87	Micheline Marchildon	Winnipeg	École/Collège régional Gabrielle- Roy	lle-des- Chênes	\$2,395
88	Mosaika	Winnipeg	École Dugald School	Dugald	\$7,500
89	Physically Speaking	Winnipeg	Warren Collegiate	Warren	\$1,988
90	Physically Speaking	Winnipeg	Frontier Mosakahiken School	Moose Lake	\$2,421
91	Praire Allure	Swan Lake	Kamsley Colony School	Notre Dame de Lourdes	\$2,362
92	Praire Allure	Swan Lake	Sandy Bank School	Cypress River	\$2,822
93	Praire Allure	Swan Lake	Whistling Wind Colony School	Glenboro	\$6,584
94	Praire Allure	Swan Lake	Shady Lane School	Treherne	\$3,225
95	Praire Allure	Swan Lake	Cartwright School	Cartwright	\$2,520
96	Randy Guest	Winnipeg	Daerwood School	Selkirk	\$4,890

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Partnering school	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
97	Randy Guest	Winnipeg	Acadia Junior High	Winnipeg	\$3,500
98	Randy Guest	Winnipeg	Tech-Vocational High School	Winnipeg	\$2,900
99	Rebecca Sawdon	Winnipeg	Christ the King School	Winnipeg	\$1,500
100	Rob Crooks	Winnipeg	University .of Winnipeg Collegiate	Winnipeg	\$4,900
101	Stephen Sim	Winnipeg	Faraday School	Winnipeg	\$1,700
102	Stephen Sim	Winnipeg	Crocus Plains Regional Secondary	Brandon	\$3,006
103	Stephen Sim	Winnipeg	Green Valley School	Grunthal	\$2,448
104	Stephen Sim	Winnipeg	Gillam School	Gillam	\$5,260
105	Ted Longbottom	Scanterbury	Whitemouth School	Whitemouth	\$4,180
106	Ted Longbottom	Scanterbury	Walter Whyte School	Grand Marais	\$1,848
107	Ted Longbottom	Scanterbury	École O'Kelly	Shilo	\$3,431
108	Ted Longbottom	Scanterbury	Bernie Wolfe School	Winnipeg	\$2,200
109	Ted Longbottom	Scanterbury	Ste. Anne Elementary School	Ste Anne	\$2,300
110	Ted Longbottom	Scanterbury	Fisher Branch Early Years School	Fisher Branch	\$2,980
111	Ted Longbottom	Scanterbury	École Swan River South School	Swan River	\$3,782
112	Ted Longbottom	Scanterbury	Shoal Lake School	Shoal Lake	\$3,278
113	TiBert le Voyageur	Winnipeg	École St. Adolphe School	St. Adolphe	\$4,930
114	Tipi Joe	Winnipeg	École Varennes	Winnipeg	\$2,750
115	Winston Wuttunee	Winnipeg	Forest Park School	Winnipeg	\$3,000

#### Learn - Residencies

The **Residencies** program supports creation or research-based residency opportunities for professional artists in all disciplines. Applicants may apply for travel to have time and space in the Riding Mountain Artists' Residency, the Churchill Artists' Residency, or a residency opportunity of the artists' choosing.

Number of applications	35
Requested amount	\$129,868
Number of awards	22 (63% of all applications reviewed)
Awarded amount	\$71,912 (55% of the total requested amount)

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
1	Alain Delannoy	Winnipeg	\$5,000
2	Andrew Balfour	Winnipeg	\$2,390
3	Anita Daher	Winnipeg	\$2,287
4	Ben Davis	Brandon	\$2,623
5	Bram Keast	Winnipeg	\$500
6	Brendon Ehinger	Brandon	\$2,093
7	Cullen Bingeman	Winnipeg	\$1,315
8	Erin McGrath	Winnipeg	\$7,000
9	Karen Cornelius	Winnipeg	\$10,000
10	Karen Press	Winnipeg	\$1,000
11	Kathleen Hiley	Winnipeg	\$6,780
12	Kristin Nelson	Winnipeg	\$4,900
13	Laurie Lam	Winnipeg	\$1,000
14	Melissa Coyle	Winnipeg	\$1,909
15	Michael Boss	Winnipeg	\$525
16	Natalie Bohrn	Onanole	\$1,650
17	Rory Runnells	Winnipeg	\$10,000
18	Sasha Amaya	Winnipeg	\$5,000
19	Shaun de Rooy	Winnipeg	\$1,280
20	Tanja Woloshen	Winnipeg	\$2,550
21	Tricia Wasney	Winnipeg	\$1,250
22	Trish Cooper	Winnipeg	\$860

# Learn - Travel/PD

The **Travel/Professional Development** program supports professional artists and arts/cultural professionals in all disciplines for activities related to the development of their practice or careers.

Number of applications	187
Requested amount	\$163,251
Number of awards	119 (64% of all applications reviewed)
Awarded amount	\$94,606 (58% of the total requested amount)

	Recipient	City, Town,	Awarded
		Reserve	amount
1	Aaron Hutton	Winnipeg	\$750
2	Aaron Zeghers	Camp Morton	\$1,000
3	Aaron Zeghers	Camp Morton	\$1,000
4	Abigail Auld	Winnipeg	\$1,000
5	Alex Keim	Winnipeg	\$550
6	Amanda Forest	Winnipeg	\$750
7	Amber Epp	Winnipeg	\$875
8	Amber O'Reilly	Winnipeg	\$1,000
9	Andrea Lett	Winnipeg	\$1,000
10	Angeline Schellenberg	Winnipeg	\$150
11	Ash Alberg	Winnipeg	\$750
12	bola opaleke	Winnipeg	\$1,000
13	Brandi- Olenick	Winnipeg	\$250
14	Brenna George	Winnipeg	\$846
15	Brent Johnson	Winnipeg	\$1,000
16	Candace Lipischak	Otterburne	\$1,000
17	Chimwemwe Undi	Winnipeg	\$698
18	Christina Hajjar	Winnipeg	\$438
19	Colleen Nelson	Winnipeg	\$750
20	Connie Chappel	Winnipeg	\$1,000
21	Conrad Sweatman	Winnipeg	\$433
22	crys cole	Winnipeg	\$1,000
23	Damien Ferland	Winnipeg	\$750
24	Danny Schur	Winnipeg	\$750
25	Daria Salamon	Winnipeg	\$1,000
26	Darla Contois	Winnipeg	\$750
27	Darla Contois	Winnipeg	\$750
28	Darryl Buck	Winnipeg	\$1,000
29	David Knipe	Winnipeg	\$750
30	Davis Plett	Winnipeg	\$712

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
31	Deborah Falk	Winnipegosis	\$350
32	Dele O	Winnipeg	\$875
33	Donna Besel	Lac du Bonnet	\$950
34	Drue Langlois	Brandon	\$608
35	Emily Solstice Tait	Winnipeg	\$1,000
36	Emma Dal Monte	Winnipeg	\$750
37	Erin Propp	Winnipeg	\$1,000
38	Francesca Carella Arfinengo	Winnipeg	\$619
39	Gabriel Tougas	Winnipeg	\$1,000
40	Gislina Patterson	Winnipeg	\$750
41	Heather Komus	Winnipeg	\$500
42	Heidi Ouellette	Winnipeg	\$375
43	Helga Jakobson	Winnipeg	\$1,000
44	Hope Nicholson	Winnipeg	\$1,000
45	Hope Nicholson	Winnipeg	\$1,000
46	Jane Fingler	Toronto	\$1,000
47	Janet Shaw-Russell	Brandon	\$750
48	jaymez	Winnipeg	\$1,000
49	Jeanne Randolph	Winnipeg	\$750
50	Jen Sonnenberg	Stonewall	\$750
51	Jenny Steinke-Magnus	Winnipeg	\$750
52	Jessee Havey	Winnipeg	\$750
53	Joanne Epp	Winnipeg	\$150
54	Jocelyne Le Léannec	Winnipeg	\$875
55	John Patterson	Winnipeg	\$750
56	Jolene Bailie	Winnipeg	\$1,000
57	Jolene Bailie	Winnipeg	\$1,000
58	Joyce Clouston	Winnipeg	\$1,000
59	Kae Sasaki	Winnipeg	\$650
60	Karen Clark	Flin Flon	\$1,000
61	Katrina Craig	Winnipeg	\$1,000
62	Kendra Coulter	Winnipeg	\$750
63	Keri Latimer	Winnipeg	\$875
64	Kerry DuWors	Brandon	\$750
65	Kimberly Craig	Winnipeg	\$1,000
66	Kristin Nelson	Winnipeg	\$394
67	Liv Valmestad	Winnipeg	\$544
68	Luann Hiebert	Steinbach	\$199
69	Luther Konadu	Winnipeg	\$850
70	Lydia Hamel	Winnipeg	\$1,000
71	M. C. Joudrey	Winnipeg	\$1,000

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
72	Maribeth Tabanera	Winnipeg	\$750
73	Matthew Patton	Winnioeg	\$705
74	Megumi Masaki	Brandon	\$1,000
75	Mel Marginet	Winnipeg	\$1,000
76	Melanie Rocan	Arnes	\$550
77	Melissa Van Soelen	Winnipeg	\$375
78	Michael Falk	Winnipeg	\$1,000
79	Milos Mitrovic	Winnipeg	\$1,000
80	N. Jeremy Hamm	Winnipeg	\$1,000
81	Naomi Guilbert	Winnipeg	\$1,000
82	Naomi Woo	Winnipeg	\$875
83	Örjan Sandred	Winnipeg	\$800
84	Paul Levasseur	Winnipeg	\$650
85	Raine Hamilton	Winnipeg	\$800
86	Rea Kavanagh	Winnipeg	\$1,000
87	Rebecca Sawdon	Winnipeg	\$728
88	Rhonda Head	Opaskwayak	\$875
89	Richard Zaric	Winnipeg	\$490
90	Rick Chafe	Winnipeg	\$459
91	Rosemarie Péloquin	Saint-Pierre-Jolys	\$875
92	S.M. Beiko	Winnipeg	\$1,000
93	Sacha Kopelow	Winnipeg	\$1,000
94	Sally Ito	Winnipeg	\$150
95	Sam Penner	Winnipeg	\$664
96	Sarah Klassen	Winnipeg	\$150
97	SashWeaver and SprangLady	Winnipeg	\$1,000
98	Shaun de Rooy	Winnipeg	\$1,000
99	shimby	Winnipeg	\$700
100	Solmund MacPherson	Winnipeg	\$1,000
101	Sonya Ballantyne	Winnipeg	\$605
102	Stephanie Poruchnyk-Butler	Winnipeg	\$700
103	Stun	Winnipeg	\$200
104	Sue Proctor	Winnipeg	\$1,000
105	Sydney Clarke	Winnipeg	\$1,000
106	Sylvia Matas	Winnipeg	\$725
107	Taylor Goodson	Winnipeg	\$750
108	Tim Osmond	Winnipeg	\$639
109	Tim Smith	Brandon	\$750
110	Trevor Pick	Winnipeg	\$750
111	Trevor Pick	Winnipeg	\$1,000
112	Tricia Wasney	Winnipeg	\$1,000

Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amoun <del>t</del>
113 Victor Enns	Gimli	\$1,000
114 Victoria Perrie	Winnipeg	\$1,000
115 Warren Carther	Winnipeg	\$1,000
116 Wren Brian	Winnipeg	\$1,000
117 Zahra Baseri	Winnipeg	\$1,000
118 Zorya Arrow	Winnipeg	\$875
119 Zorya Arrow	Winnipeg	\$1,000

# Indigenous 360 – Create

The **Indigenous 360 Create** program supports the creation of new work or development of works in progress in all disciplines by professional Indigenous artists, art groups, and Knowledge Keepers.

Number of applications	33
Requested amount	\$358,696
Number of awards	8 (24% of all applications reviewed)
Awarded amount	\$70,471 (20% of the total requested amount)

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amoun <del>t</del>
1	Jessica Canard	Winnipeg	\$2,221
2	Joanne Soldier	Winnipeg	\$15,000
3	Jordan Stranger	Winnipeg	\$7,500
4	Joyce Clouston	Winnipeg	\$7,500
5	Marie-Josée Dandeneau	Winnipeg	\$10,000
6	Rhonda Head	Opaskwayak	\$5,750
7	Rodney Bodner	Winnipeg	\$7,500
8	Waawaate	Thunder Bay	\$15,000

# Indigenous 360 – Learn

The **Indigenous 360 Learn** program supports learning and artistic development activities in all disciplines for professional Indigenous artists, arts/cultural professionals, and Knowledge Keepers.

Number of applications	4
Requested amount	\$15,000
Number of awards	2 (50% of all applications reviewed)
Awarded amount	\$7,500 (50% of the total requested amount)

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amoun <del>t</del>
1	Nova Courchene	Winnipeg	\$2,500
2	Renee Strong	Winnipeg	\$5,000

# Indigenous 360 - Share

The **Indigenous 360 Share** program supports the presentation of work in all disciplines by professional Indigenous artists, Knowledge Keepers, arts groups, and organizations.

Number of applications	14
Requested amount	\$125,955
Number of awards	6 (43% of all applications reviewed)
Awarded amount	\$52,500 (42% of the total requested amount)

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
1	Arrow Red Hawk	Ebb and Flow	\$7,500
2	David A. Robertson	Winnipeg	\$7,500
3	Franchesca Hebert-Spence	Winnipeg	\$7,500
4	Waawaate	Thunder Bay	\$7,500
5	Wabiska Maengun	Winnipeg	\$7,500
6	Winnipeg Aboriginal Film and Video Festival	Winnipeg	\$15,000

#### **Recognize - Competitions**

The **Competitions** program supports professional arts organizations that award prizes to aspiring and emerging professional artists.

Number of applications	4
Requested amount	\$26,500
Number of awards	3 (75% of all applications reviewed)
Awarded amount	\$16,500 (62% of the total requested amount)

	Recipient	City, Town, Reserve	Awarded amount
1	Eckhardt-Gramatte National Music Competition	Brandon	\$9,000
2	Manitoba Band Association	Winnipeg	\$6,000
3	Manitoba Choral Association	Winnipeg	\$1,500

# Recognize - Prizes

The **Prizes** program celebrates achievements in the arts, honouring the excellence, resourcefulness, and imagination of individuals, groups, and organizations working in Manitoba. In 2020, MAC awarded the **Manitoba Arts Award of Distinction**, which recognizes the highest level of artistic excellence and contribution to the development of the arts in Manitoba by professional artists and arts/cultural professionals.

Number of applications	16
Requested amount	\$480,000
Number of awards	1 (6% of all applications reviewed)
Awarded amount	\$30,000 (6% of the total requested amount)

	Recipient	City, Town,	Awarded	
		Reserve	amount	
1	Alan Greyeyes	Winnipeg	\$30,000	

# Recognize – Scholarships

The **Scholarships** program supports training and study for full-time Manitoban students in all artistic disciplines at certified educational institutions.

Number of applications	50
Requested amount	\$134,000
Number of awards	33 (66% of all applications reviewed)
Awarded amount	\$89,000 (66% of the total requested amount)

	Recipient	City, Town,	Awarded
_		Reserve	amount
1	[M] Dudeck	Winnipeg	\$4,000
2	Alexander Moroz	Winnipeg	\$2,000
3	Amanda Robertson	Garson	\$3,000
4	Ben Sellick	Winnipeg	\$4,000
5	Brynn Tyra Godenir	Winnipeg	\$2,000
6	Cale Plett	East St. Paul	\$2,000
7	Charlie	Stonewall	\$3,000
8	Courtney Thompson	Winnipeg	\$3,000
9	Daniel Tselyakov	Brandon	\$4,000
10	Ellina Pe Benito	Winnipeg	\$2,000
11	Elliot Roberts	Vancouver	\$2,000
12	Gabby Lawrence	Winnipeg	\$2,000
13	Hannah Green	Montreal	\$3,000
14	Harnoor Bhangu	Winnipeg	\$3,000
15	Jane Fingler	Toronto	\$3,000
16	Jase Davis Falk	Winnipeg	\$2,000
17	Jaz Papadopoulos	Winnipeg	\$3,000
18	Jed Caguicla	Winnipeg	\$2,000
19	Jesse Krause	Winnipeg	\$3,000
20	Jillian Groening	Winnipeg	\$3,000
21	Joelle Jobin	Portage la Prairie	\$2,000
22	John Sellick	Toronto	\$3,000
23	Julious Gambalan	Winnipeg	\$2,000
24	Lindsay Inglis	Winnipeg	\$4,000
25	Lindsey Bond	Edmonton	\$3,000
26	Megan Henderson	Winnipeg	\$2,000
27	Melanie Barnett	Brandon	\$2,000
28	Michelle Wilson	London	\$3,000
29	Natalie Ferguson	La Salle	\$4,000
30	Özten Keeshabageegit	Winnipeg	\$2,000
31	Rebecca Klassen-Wiebe	Winnipeg	\$3,000

Recipient	City, Town,	Awarded	
	Reserve	amoun <del>t</del>	
32 Reymark Capacete	Winnipeg	\$2,000	
33 Ross Buaden	Winnipea	\$2.000	

# List of assessors

	Name	City, Town, Reserve
1	Aaron Hutton	Winnipeg
2	Aaron Zeghers	Camp Morton
3	Alain Delannoy	Winnipeg
4	Alison Davis	Winnipeg
5	Alison Palmer	St-Pierre-Jolys
6	Amanda Green	Winnipeg
7	Andrea Bell	Winnipeg
8	Anita Daher	Winnipeg
9	Ariel Gordon	Winnipeg
10	Arlea Ashcroft	Winnipeg
11	Barbara Flemington	Brandon
12	Bill Quinn	Winnipeg
13	Bob Armstrong	Winnipeg
14	Brandi Vezina	Winnipeg
15	Brendon Ehinger	Brandon
16	Brent Johnson	Winnipeg
17	Calvin Yarush	Grandview
18	Chris Johnson	Ottawa
19	Chris Pearce	Winnipeg
20	Christopher House	Toronto
21	Coleen Rajotte	Winnipeg
22	Colleen Leduc	Winnipeg
23	Crystal Kolt	Flin Flon
24	D. Phillip Duncan	Richer
25	Daniel Péloquin-Hopfner	Winnipeg
26	Daniel Wells	Windsor
27	David Boulanger	Winnipeg
28	David Penner	Winnipeg
29	David Scott	Winnipeg
30	Dee Barsy	Winnipeg
31	Deirdre Chisholm	Brandon
32	Denis Rouleau	Saskatoon
33	Ellen Peterson	Winnipeg
34	Eric Plamondon	Winnipeg
35	Everett Hopfner	Brandon
36	Gabriel Gosselin	Saskatoon
37	Gérald Laroche	Winnipeg
38	Gerard Roxburgh	Toronto
39	Gerry Atwell	Winnipeg
40	Gordon Gerrard	Regina
41	Gordon Tanner	Winnipeg
42	Grant Anderson	Winnipeg
43	hannah_g	Winnipeg

	Name	City, Town, Reserve
44	Heather Kitchen	Calgary
45	Heidi Hunter	Sandy Hook
46	Henry Daniel	Vancouver
47	Hilary Crist	Toronto
48	Holly Harris	Winnipeg
49	Hope McIntyre	Winnipeg
50	Jacqueline Ladwig	Winnipeg
51	Jamie Michaels	Winnipeg
52	Janell Henry	Winnipeg
53	Jennifer Smith	Winnipeg
54	Jennifer Still	Winnipeg
55	Jenny Western	Winnipeg
56	Jessie Jannuska	Brandon
57	Joan Thomas	Winnipeg
58	Johanna Riley	Winnipeg
59	Jonathan Dyck	Winkler
60	Joo Young (Grace) Han	Winnipeg
61	Jordan Stranger	Winnipeg
62	Karen Tole-Henderson	Winnipeg
63	Karin Erhardt	Winnipeg
64	Kegan McFadden	Victoria
65	Kevin Lee Burton	God's Lake Narrows
66	Kristen Pauch-Nolin	Canmore
67	Kristian Enright	Winnipeg
68	Kristin Snowbird	Winnipeg
69	Kurt Tittlemier	Winnipeg Toronto
70 71	Lauren Allen Lauren Carter	St. Andrews
72	Leah Decter	
73	Leona Herzog	Winnipeg Winnipeg
74	Lindsey Childs	Winnipeg
75	Lisa Desilets	Winnipeg
76	Lise McMillan	Steinbach
77	Lita Fontaine	Winnipeg
78	Lynne Bailey	Onanole
79	M. C. Joudrey	Winnipeg
80	Marilyn Schick	Isabella
81	Martine Noel-Maw	Regina
82	Mary Louise Chown	River Hills
83	Maxine Proctor	Toronto
84	Mel Marginet	Winnipeg
85	Miki Mappin	Saskatoon
86	Nancy Webster	Toronto
87	Nasrin Himada	Winnipeg
88	Neil Weisensel	Winnipeg
89	Pascal Boutroy	Winnipeg

	Name	City, Town, Reserve
90	Patrick Barber	Buena Vista
91	Peter Smith	Toronto
92	Peter Tittenberger	Winnipeg
93	Rachelle Bourget	Winnipeg
94	Raine Hamilton	Winnipeg
95	Raymond Fenwick	Winnipeg
96	Rea Kavanagh	Winnipeg
97	Rebecca Sawdon	Winnipeg
98	Reid Harrison	Winnipeg
99	Rhian Brynjolson	Falcon Beach
100	Richard Gillis	Winnipeg
101	Rita Menzies	Winnipeg
102	Rosemarie van der Hooft	Winnipeg
103	Ross McMillan	Winnipeg
104	Ryan Black	Winnipeg
105	Ryan Steel	Winnipeg
106	Sandee Moore	Regina
107	Sarah Roche	Winnipeg
108	Sharon Alward	Winnipeg
109	Shaun Finnigan	Winnipeg
110	Shirley Elias	Winnipeg
111	Skip Taylor	Regina
112	Stacey Abramson	Winnipeg
113	Stephanie Poruchnyk-Butler	Winnipeg
114	Summer In The City	Steinbach
115	Suzie Smith	Winnipeg
116	Tanja Woloshen	Winnipeg
117	TiBert le Voyageur	Winnipeg
118	Tim Schouten	Winnipeg
119	Todd Besant	Winnipeg
120	Treasure Waddell	Winnipeg
121	Valdine Anderson	Winnipeg
122	Victoria Sparks	Winnipeg
123	Winston Wuttunee	Winnipeg
124	Yvette Cenerini	Winnipeg
125	Zorya Arrow	Winnipeg